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BUPA Healthcare Professionals
44b West Street
Portchester
Hants
PO16 9UN

13 January 2004

Dear Mr Jones
Re: Risk Assessmenfs for Fareham & Gosport PCT

Further to your request, | have now received the Risk Assessments for the Fareham and
Gosport Primary Care Trust.

There are still 3 outstanding Risk Assessments for the year 2003, these being for Daedalus,
Sultan and Dryad wards. | am sending the Assessments that have already been received and
will forward the outstanding ones to you when | have received them.

Yours sincerely

Code A

| Quality Information Officer

Encs



